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Vernon Public Utilities 

4305 Santa Fe Avenue, Vernon, CA, 90058 

323.583.8811 | CityofVernon.org 

July 17, 2024 

California Energy Commission 

Docket Office 

Attention: Docket 24-IEPR-02 

715 P Street, MS-20 

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

To: IEPR Committee Staff: 

Since 2001, the City of Vernon (COV) has been a Participating Transmission Owner (PTO) with 

the California Independent System Operator (CAISO) and, as such, has turned over each of 

its three long-term transmission contracts to CAISO. COV does not own any transmission 

assets. On May 5, 2022, COV submitted a Notice of Withdrawal from the CAISO’s Transmission 

Control Agreement, effective October 7, 2022. As of October 7, 2022, COV will have 

terminated each of its three long-term transmission contracts and will no longer be a PTO 

with the CAISO. COV will continue to operate as a Metered Subsystem (MSS) within the 

CAISO Balancing Authority Area.  

COV respectfully requests that the California Energy Commission accept this letter as 

fulfillment of the IEPR transmission data request. Thank you for your consideration. Please feel 

free to contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Dusenberry  

General Manager of Public Utilities 


